AzureWave Technologies, Inc.

8F., No.94, Baozhong Rd. , Xindian Dist., New Taipei City , Taiwan 231

Request for Class II Permissive Change

April 10, 2023
UL Verification Services Inc.
47173 Benicia Street, Fremont, CA 94538

FCCID :TLZ-AMS510
Applicant : AzureWave Technologies, Inc.

To Whom It May Concern:

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: TLZ-AMS510 granted on 05/25/2021.
We changed the following points from the original model.

* Professional Installation to disable 2.4GHz band (Bluetooth, WLAN) and to use SGHz band for
receiving only in the specific host device.

* Addition of the following two antenna typesfor SGHz (U-NII band)
IW416-D (Dipole Antenna) with cable length 100-800mm
IW416-G (Dipole Antenna) with cable length 100-800mm
5GHz band is used for receiving only, thus Part 15 subpart B EMC test report is submitted
according to the response from FCC.

* Addition of master function for SGHz (U-NII band)
DFS testing for the master function is conducted this time.

* Change in the labeling method

Meanwhile we submit the following documents related to this change. There is no change before and
after change except for these documents.

Test Report (15B)

Test Report (DFS)
RF Exposure

External Photo
Internal Photo

User Manual

Label Drawing/ Location
Block Diagram

Antenna Specification
Specification

OXXICOXXCAXICXIX

Schematic Diagram/Parts List

This time, we performed the testing and confirmed that this product still meets the minimum
requirements of the applicable rules of FCC. Please refer to the test report submitted with this
application.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

———

N

Patrick Lin “——=
AzureWave Technologies, Inc.



